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DATE: October 26, 1999 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting Ob b1;Jf' 
FROM: 	Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater , 

RE: 	 Docket No . 991206-WS, Notice of abandonment of Springside at Manatee, Ltd. in 
Levy County by Mr. Kenneth Drummond. 

Attached for inclusion in the docket file is a copy of an Octo ber 25, 1999 letter from Mr. 
Gregory V. Beauchamp, Levy County Attorney, to Mr. Carl G. Rose. The letter requests that 
Mr. Rose advise Levy County whether he wishes to be appointed receiver for the utility. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Legal Services (Fudge) 
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Levy County Attorney 
GREGORY V. BEAUCHAMP, P.A. 

P.O. Box 1129 
Chiefland, Florida 32644-1 129 

Phone (352) 493-1458 

Clctober 25, 1999 

Mr. Carl G. Rose 
P. 0. Box 343 
Morriston, FL 32668 

Re: Springside Utility 

RECEIVED 
OCT 2 6 1999 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Water and Wastewater 

Dear Mr. Rose: 

I recently received a copy of your letter to Mr. Ken Drummond regarding the 
utility system at Springside in Levy County, Florida. As you know the utility system has 
been abandoned by Mr. Drummond and we are in the process of attempting to find a 
receiver to run the system. I was aware that you have acquired a Tax Deed on the 
property on which the wells and tank are located. 

If you wish to be the receiver for the system the County will be happy to propose 
that to the Circuit Court. Please advise if that is the case so that I can prepare the 
appropriate pleadings. 

Sifierely , - 

GVBIdp 
xc: Ms. Pat Brady 

Mr. Dick Tummond 




